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Arthur Simonson

Brethren

The Trustees have been approached over the last 6 months by various Brethren about
the situation with our former caretaker / Housemanager Mr. Arthur Simonson.

Unfortunately, a situation had developed which made it necessary for the Trustees to
instigate disciplinary proceedings against Mr. Simonson, which came to a conclusion
on 16 April 2014, when a compromise agreement was reached and Mr. Simonson
agreed to terminate his Contract of Employment in consideration of which he was
paid a small amount of compensation (Less than £2000). It secured early return of the
flat, avoided an employment tribunal, avoided the press and avoided difficulties
securing the flat and to defray his expenses

As the Compromise agreement contains a confidentiality clause, we are not at liberty
to publish the detail of the agreement.

Mr. Simonson’ duties are covered By W. Bro. John Davies and his Partner Diane
Beddows and the Bar is covered by W. Bro. Alan Shears with his assistants and we
are told that the service runs smoothly.

Any further developments will be published on the Trustees website :
bridgendmaonictrust.org.uk

Yours sincerely

Jan Deenile

Jan Deenik (Mr.)

Sec. To the Trustees



